MEMORANDUM

To: ALL SYNOD 2019 DELEGATES

From: Liz Hamel
Archbishop’s Administrative Assistant

Date: December 4, 2019

The package available here will complete your Synod 2019 Journal. These pages will not be
mailed to delegates. They are available online only.

The following pages are to be replaced:

Pages 3-4 Table of Contents
Page 8 The Executive Committee of the
Diocese of Algoma (May 10, 2019)
Page 17 Courtesies of the Floor and of the House

The following pages are to be inserted:

Pages 25-27 Acts of Synod 2019
Page 28 Journal of Proceedings — Certificate of Approval
Pages 29-42 Journal of Proceedings

The 49t Session of Synod of
the Diocese of Algoma
May 9-11, 2019

Pages 43-67 Presentation by the Administration and Finance
Committee

Pages 68-71 Response to the Bishop’s Charge

Pages 72-73 Vote of Thanks

Your copy of the Bishop’s Charge to be inserted

Pages 74-86 Also available from the Diocesan website.

Pages 87-100 BLANK PAGES

This will conclude the distribution of materials associated with Synod 2019.

Liz Hamel, Arachbishop’s Administrative Assistant
Diocese of Algoma

Phone: 705-256-5061 Ext. 27

Fax:  705-946-1860

E-mail: adminassistant@dioceseofalgoma.com



https://www.dioceseofalgoma.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/12/2019-Synod-Journal-website.pdf

